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ORDINANCENO, /77 L., 653 - 261

AN ORDINANCYE to designate the West Central Tathedral District, located at North 38th

Street, Capitol Avenue to Cuming Street, as a Landmark Heritage District pursuant

- to the Landmark Heritape Preservation Ordinance of the ity of Omakha.
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF OMAHA:

Section 1. That the Westi Central-Cathedral District is located at North 33th Street,

Capitol Avenue to Cuming Street, which is legally described as follows:

Commencing at the Northeast corner of Lot 11, Block 1, Bremnon Place as
surveyed, platted and recorded in Douglas County, Nebraska, thence East along a
line 33 feet Scuth of and parallel to the center line of California Street, a
distance of 180 feet; thence North along a line 33 feet West of and parallel to
the center line of 36th Street, a distance of 1,123.2 feet; thence West aleng the
South right-of-way line of Cuming Street, a distance of 783.5 feet; thence South
along a line of 128 fecet West of and parallel to the center line of 28th Street, a
distance of 384 feet; thence West aiong a line 33 feet South of and parallel to
the center line of Burt Street, a distance of 90 feet; thence South aiong a line

218 feet West of and parallel to the center line »f 38th Street, a distance of 160 \\».‘

-~ feet; thence East, a distance of 15 feet; thence Scuth along a line 203 feet West \!
of and paralle! to th: center line of 38th Struet, a distance of 223 feet; thence \

West a distance of 15 feet; thence South along a line 218 feet West of and
parallel to the center line of 38th Street, a distance of 389 feet; thence West a 2
distance cf 14 fe~t; thence South along a line 232 feet West of and parallel to {
the center line of 38th Street, s distance of 135 feet; thence East a distance of
49 fect; thence South along a line 183 feet West of and parallel to the center line
of 38¢h Ctreat, a distance of 1§85 feet: thence West a distance of 38.2 feel;
thence South along a line 221.2 {cet West of and paralle! to the center line of
38th Street, a distance of 410.34 feet; thence Easi, a distance of 29.9 feet;
thence South along a line 193 feet West of and paralicl to the center line of 38th
Strect, a distance of 156.12 feet; thence West, a distance of 88.2> feet; thence
South along a line 281.25 feet West of and parallel to the center line of 38th
Street, a distance of 25% feet; thence East a distarce of 198.25 feet; thence
South alung z line 83 feet West of and parallel to the center line of 38th Street,
a distance of 110.34 feet; thence East, a distance of 114 ieet; thence South, a
distance of 18.2 feet; thence East along the North right-of-way line cf Capitol
Avenue, a distance of 319 feet; thence North along a line 30 feet West of and
parallel to the center line of 37th Street, a distance of 241 feet; therce West, a
distance of 54.5 feet; thei.ce North along a line 25 feet West of and parallel to
the center line of 37th Street, a distance of 59 feet; thence West, a distance of
126.5 fect; thence North along a line 161.5 feet East of and paralle! to the
center line of 38th Street, a distance of 710 fert; thence East, a distance of 66.5
feet; thence North along a line 228 feet East of and parallel to the center line of
38th Ttreet, a distance of 135 feet; thence West, a distance of 48 feet; thencc
North along a line 180 feet East of and parallel to the center line of 35th Street,
a distance of 135 feet to the point of beginning.

Section 2. That for the reasons recited in Landmarks Heritage Preservation
Commission Resolution attached hereto as Exhibit T, and made a part hereof as if {ully set
forth herein, the architectural characteristics of the Wee! Central-Cathedral District are
hereby deemed significant and worthy 0f prescrvation.

Section 3. That the West Central-Cathedral District is hereby designated pursuant to

‘Section 24-61 of thr Omaha Municipal Code, and hereby subject to il of the provisions of

Landmark Heritage Deeservation, Ch. 24, Art. Tl of the City of Omaha.
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“a¢tion 4. That this Ordinance shall be in full force and take effect fifteen (15) days

froin and after the date of its passage.
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RESOLUTION - EXHIBIT 1
WEST CENTRAL - CATHEDRAL LANCMARK HERITAGE DISTRICT
LANDMARKS HE TAGE PRESERVATION CC)MMISSION

RESOLVED BY THE LANDMARKS HER!ITAGE PRESERVATION COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF OMAHA.

WHEREAS, the West Central - Cathedral District developed around the Academy
of the Sacred Heart, opened in 1882; und,

WHEREAS, the West Central ~ Cathec'ral District was an exfension of Omaha's
Second Gold Coast built ofter the business and commerciol boom of the 1880's; and,

WHEREAS, the West Centrgl - Cathedral District was the home of many of the
City's business and professional leade:s after 1900; and,
WHEREAS, structures in ihe West Centeal - Ccﬂ’\edrui Distri=t ref

fect the chonging
architectural fashions from approximately 190G to 1930; and,

WHEREAS, structures in the West Central - Cathedral Distric
some of Omaha's finest architecty including John and Alan McDongid,
F. A, Henninger, and George Prinz; and,

* were designed by
John Latenser,

WHEREAS, the West Central - Cathedral District's components -~ the vast
majoiity being 1asidences ~ are lirkec aesthetically by scale, proportion, and siting, and
a variety of architectural styles. both vernacular and "high style", are manifested through«

out the areq, creafing cohesiveness through a desireable dissimilarity as well os through
similarity; and,

WHEREAS, the Wast Central - Cathedral District's historical 1and

scape features
aid significantly in the area's retention of its sense of time and place.

NOw, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE LANDMARKS HERITAGE
FRESERVATION COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF OMAHA;

THAT, the West Central - Cathedral District, North 33:h Street, Capitol
Avenue to Cuming Street, be designcied or @ Landmark Heritage District of the City

of Omaha,
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